
1

Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Johnny Titsworth <jtitsworth@burnettoil.com>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:26 AM
To: Amos, James; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, 

EMNRD
Cc: Kyle Adams; William Bryan Burns
Subject: [EXT] Aspen Grow SDS
Attachments: Aspen Grow Brochure v20151224.pdf; Aspen Grow LLC -Bioremediation of Soils Info 

Summary.pdf; MSDS SHEET -DETOX.pdf

Jim 
 
Attached is the SDS & additional information pertaining to the Aspen Grow product that we are utilizing in our 
remediation practices.  Over the last couple of years, this has been our primary practice for remediation, and we have 
seen very good results.  Some of the benefits of utilizing an in-situ bio-remediation are: less intrusive, lower risks, 
retention of native soils, and economics.  In a previous email I attached a list of remediations that we have 
completed.  The initial & final analytical shows surface (0-4’) remediation, while showing little to no elevation of impact 
at deeper levels.  The utilization of this process aids us by removing the unknown subsurface risks, as well as allowing us 
to retain the native soil (and the natural vegetation) for the area.  The reduction of remediation costs has also allowed 
us the ability to be more proactive in preventative maintenance and equipment fail safes.  The process does take longer 
than the standard method of removal, however BOCI feels that it is a safer alternative.   
 
We would welcome the opportunity to show you the process, and to discuss the product with Aspen Grow LLC.  I added 
Robert & Victoria with the NMOCD, to give the a brief explanation of the product/process as well as give them an 
opportunity to view our remediation practice as well as ask any questions that they may have.  Once you have had a 
chance to look at our previous remediations & analytical, let me know if you have any additional questions or if/when 
you’d like to discuss the bio-remediation process that we have been utilizing.  If there is any additional analytical that 
you need from me, don’t hesitate to ask.  Thank you.   
 
Johnny Titsworth  GSP 
HSE Coordinator 
 
Burnett Oil Co., Inc. 
87 Square Lake Rd. 
Loco Hills, NM 88255 
Direct: (432) 614-0531 
Cell:    (432) 425-2891 
 
This message is intended only for the person(s) to which it is addressed and may contain privileged, confidential and/or insider information. If you have received 
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
the taking of any action concerning the contents of this message and any attachment(s) by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.  


